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CUP 2338 
Halfway Prairie, LLC 
STH 78 
Town of Mazomanie 
Dane County 
 
 
WisDOT SW Region Madison office requests that Dane County Planning & Development consider the following 
in regards CUP #2338 as it relates to the above mentioned lands. 
 
A search of this parcel yielded the absence of a permit on file therefore contact must be made with 
WisDOT to obtain a driveway/connection permit.  Any access to STH 78 will need to be requested from 
WisDOT through our driveway permitting process.  This includes new access, or changing use of an existing 
restricted access.  The property owner should contact Scot Hinkle, WisDOT SW Region Permit Coordinator for 
information at 608-246-5334. 
 
To increase highway safety it is a policy of WisDOT to limit the number of driveways along state highways by 
combining driveways, encouraging shared driveways and requiring access be to a lower classified town road or 
county road if possible.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jean Mancheski 
WisDOT SW Region – Planning  
 
Cc: Scot Hinkle 
    Halfway Prairie LLC 


